bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003

Functions)
Date: 22 October 2024
Time: 10.00am
Venue Virtual

Members: Councillors: Lyons, Nann and Pickett
Contact: Niall Breen
Democratic Services Officer

01273 291077
niall.breen@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Electronic agendas can also be accessed through our meetings app available through
ModernGov: iOS/Windows/Android

This agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper


http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/modgov/9nblggh0c7s7#activetab=pivot:overviewtab
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB

PART ONE

AGENDA

Page

3

TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the Licensing Committee may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest:

(a)
(b)

(c)

Disclosable pecuniary interests;

Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i)
(i)
(iii)

the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

the nature of the interest; and

whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer
or administrator preferably before the meeting.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the

public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

THINGSLICIOUS LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003
FUNCTIONS)



THINGSLICIOUS TEN'S LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 7-46
FUNCTIONS)

Contact Officer:  Charles Boufrahi
Ward Affected: Regency

Date of Publication - Monday, 14 October 2024




The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public. Provision is also made on
the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be raised
can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings.

The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12
noon on the fourth working day before the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

Infra-red hearing aids are available for use during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the receptionist on arrival.

FURTHER INFORMATION
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact , (01273 291354, email
niall.breen@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

WEBCASTING NOTICE

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’'s website. At the
start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You
should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act 1998.
Data collected during this web cast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s
published policy.

Therefore, by entering the meeting room and using the seats in the chamber you are deemed
to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for the purpose of web casting and/or Member training. If members of the public
do not wish to have their image captured, they should sit in the public gallery area.

ACCESS NOTICE

The Public Gallery is situated on the first floor of the Town Hall and is limited in size but does
have 2 spaces designated for wheelchair users. The lift cannot be used in an emergency.
Evac Chairs are available for self-transfer and you are requested to inform Reception prior to
going up to the Public Gallery. For your own safety please do not go beyond the Ground
Floor if you are unable to use the stairs.

Please inform staff on Reception of this affects you so that you can be directed to the Council
Chamber where you can watch the meeting or if you need to take part in the proceedings e.g.
because you have submitted a public question.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE
If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff.
It is vital that you follow their instructions:

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;

e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move

some distance away and await further instructions; and
e Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so.



mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk







LICENSING PANEL Agenda Item

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions) Brighton & Hove City Council
Subject: Notification of Temporary Event Notices under the
Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Thingslicious, 83 Preston Street, Brighton, BN1 2HG

Applicant: Amira Makram

Date of Meeting: 22 October 2024

Report of: Corporate Director of City Services

Contact Officer: Name: Corinne Hardcastle Tel: (01273) 292100
Email: corinne.hardcastle@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Regency

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND POLICY CONTEXT

1.1  To consider notifications of Temporary Event Notices in view of a formal
objection to them by a relevant person under section 104(2) of the Licensing Act
2003.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1 That the Panel consider whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public
Nuisance and Public Safety to issue a counter notice to prevent the events from
taking place.

3. CONTEXT/ BACKGROUND INFORMATION & CONSULTATION

3.1 The Temporary Event Notices relate to the time periods below:

26" and 27t October 2024
2"d and 39 November 2024

3.2  The proposed activities are:

Proposed Activities

Sale by Retail | 26" and 27" October 2024

of Alcohol OFF The Premises: 00:01 - 02:00
Sale by Retail | 2" and 3" November 2024
of Alcohol OFF The Premises: 00:01 - 02:00

3.3 The area to be covered by the temporary event notices: Thingslicious, 83
Preston Street, Brighton, BN1 2HG.

3.4 Please see copies of the Temporary Event Notices attached at Appendix A.



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

Objections received

Sussex Police’s objection to the Temporary Event Notices was made no later
than 72 hours following receipt of the Temporary Event Notices. Their objection
was made on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of
Public Nuisance and Public Safety

Please see objection letter from Sussex Police attached in Appendix B. The
objection letter also refers to a proposed Temporary Event Notice application for
12 and 13 October, please disregard this event as the date has passed.

A map detailing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix C.

A copy of the existing premises licence is attached at Appendix D.

COMMENTARY ON THE LICENSING POLICY

The following extracts from Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 are considered relevant to this application and numbered as they
appear in the Guidance:

General

7.2  The system of permitted temporary activities is intended as a light touch
process, and as such, the carrying on of licensable activities does not
have to be authorised by the licensing authority on an application. Instead,
a person wishing to hold an event at which such activities are proposed to
be carried on (the “premises user”) gives notice to the licensing authority
of the event (a “temporary event notice” or “TEN”).

7.6 The police or Environmental Health Authority (EHA) (“relevant persons” for
the purposes of TENS) may intervene to prevent such an event taking
place by sending an objection to the licensing authority, which the
licensing authority must consider on the basis of the statutory licensing
objectives and decide whether the event should go ahead. A relevant
person may also intervene by agreeing a modification of the proposed
arrangements directly with the TENs user (see paragraph 7.36). If a
relevant person sends an objection, this may result in the licensing
authority imposing conditions on a TEN but only where the venue at which
the event is to be held has an existing premises licence or club premises
certificate. When giving a TEN, the premises user should consider the
promotion of the four licensing objectives. The licensing authority may only
otherwise intervene if the statutory permitted limits on TENs would be
exceeded (see paragraphs 7.15-7.22 of the Guidance).

7.7 A TEN does not relieve the premises user from any requirements under
planning law for appropriate planning permission where it is required.

7.28 If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or
EHA that is not withdrawn, it must (in the case of a standard TEN only)



hold a hearing to consider the objection unless all parties agree that this is
unnecessary. The licensing committee may decide to allow the licensable
activities to go ahead as stated in the notice. If the notice is in connection
with licensable activities at licensed premises, the licensing authority may
also impose one or more of the existing licence conditions on the TEN
(insofar as such conditions are not inconsistent with the event) if it
considers that this is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. If the authority decides to impose conditions, it must give
notice to the premises user which includes a statement of conditions (a
“notice (statement of conditions)”) and provide a copy to each relevant
party. Alternatively, it can decide that the event would undermine the
licensing objectives and should not take place. In this case, the licensing
authority must give a counter notice.

Police and environmental health intervention

7.32

7.33

7.34

7.35

The system of permitted temporary activities gives police and EHAs the
opportunity to consider whether they should object to a TEN on the basis
of any of the licensing objectives.

If the police or EHA believe that allowing the premises to be used in
accordance with the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives, they
must give the premises user and the licensing authority an objection
notice. The objection notice must be given within the period of three
working days following the day on which they received the TEN.

Where a standard TEN was given, the licensing authority must consider
the objection at a hearing before a counter notice can be issued. At the
hearing, the police, EHA and the premises user may make
representations to the licensing authority. Following the hearing, the
licensing authority may decide to impose conditions which already apply to
an existing premises licence or club premises certificate at the venue, or
issue a counter notice to prevent the event going ahead. As noted above,
there is no scope for hearings in respect of late TENs and if objections are
raised by the police or EHA in relation to a late TEN, the notice will be
invalid and the event will not go ahead.

Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location,
timing of the event or concerns about public nuisance — even where the
statutory limits on numbers are being observed. The premises user who
signs the form is legally responsible for ensuring that the numbers present
do not exceed the permitted limit at any one time. In cases where there is
reason to doubt that the numbers will remain within the permitted limit the
premises user should make clear what the nature of the event(s) is and
how they will ensure that the permitted persons limit will not be exceeded.
For example, where notices are being given for TENs simultaneously on
adjacent plots of land it may be appropriate for door staff to be employed
with counters. In each case it is important that licensing authorities and
relevant persons can consider whether they believe that the premises user
intends to exceed the 499 person limit, or will be unable to control or know
whether the limit will be exceeded. Where the planned activities are likely



5.1

to breach the statutory limits or undermine the licensing objectives, it is
likely to be appropriate for the police or EHA to raise objections.

7.36 However, in most cases, where for example, alcohol is supplied away
from licensed premises at a temporary bar under the control of a personal
licence holder, (such as at weddings with a cash bar or small social or
sporting events) this should not usually give rise to the use of these
powers.

Modification

7.37 As noted above, the police or EHA (as “relevant persons”) may contact the
premises user to discuss their objections and try to come to an agreement
which will allow the proposed licensable activities to proceed. The TEN
can be modified (for example, by changing the details of the parts of the
premises that are to be used for the event, the description of the nature of
the intended activities or their duration). The other relevant person has to
agree for the modification to be made. There is no scope under the 2003
Act for the modification of a late TEN.

Applying conditions to a TEN

7.38 The 2003 Act provides that only the licensing authority can impose
conditions to a TEN from the existing conditions on the premises licence or
club premises certificate at the venue. The licensing authority can only do
so:

« if the police or the EHA have objected to the TEN;
« if that objection has not been withdrawn;

« if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the premises
in respect of which the TEN is given;

« and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions.

7.39 This decision is one for the licensing authority alone, regardless of the
premises user’'s views or willingness to accept conditions. The conditions
must be notified to the premises user on the form prescribed by regulations.

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing authority
in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels are set centrally at a
level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover the costs of administration,
inspection and enforcement of the regime.

Finance Officer Consulted Michael Bentley Date: 16/10/24

10



5.2

5.3

5.4

Legal Implications:

The licensing authority must act to promote the four licensing objectives which
are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The licensing authority must have regard to its statement of licensing policy and
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out its functions.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 16/10/2024

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future prosperity.
Licensing policy aims to protect children from harm including sale and supply of
alcohol to children.

Sustainability Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live
music, dancing and theatre.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:
1. Appendix A — Temporary Event Notice Applications
2. Appendix B — Representation made by Sussex Police
3. Appendix C — Map of the area
4. Appendix D — Current Premises Licence

Documents in Members’ Rooms

Brighton & Hove City Council, Licensing Act 2003: Statement of Licensing Policy 2021.

Home Office, Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
December 2023.

Public Health Framework for Assessing Alcohol Licensing — January 2022.

Background Documents

Brighton & Hove City Council, Licensing Act 2003: Statement of Licensing Policy 2021.

11



12



Brighton and Hove
Temporary Event Notice

Brighton & Hove | Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
ehllicensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Telephone: 01273 294429

City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

GT/Thingslicious/2/24

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(& Yes C No
Applicant Details
* First name Amira

* Family name
* E-mail
Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Makram

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Registration number

Business name

(¢ Yes C No

06564190

Thingslicious Ltd

VAT number L

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Crown copyright

13



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the -

business Pltector

Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name 83

Street Preston Street
District

City or town Brighton

County or administrative area [East Sussex

Postcode BN1 2HG

Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered O Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?

Business name GT Licensing Consultants

VAT number -

Legal status Sole Trader

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Crown copyright

14




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Consultant
Home country United Kingdom
Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street Codenham Green
District

City or town Basildon

County or administrative area [Essex

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcode SS16 5DT
Country United Kingdom
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

" Yes (¢ No
Vowdeofbi [
dd mm yyyy
National Insurance number !
Place of birth British

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

" Yes (¢ No

Building number or name GT Licensing Consultants

Street 55 Codenham Green
District
City or town Basildon

County or administrative area |Essex

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are an
individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

15

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

" Yes

E-mail

Telephone number

(¢ No

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes ' No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(& Yes " No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number orname (83

* Street Preston Street
District
* City or town Brighton

County or administrative area [East Sussex

* Postcode BN1 2HG

* Country United Kingdom

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

("  Neither (¢ Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number 1455/3/2008/01447/LAPREV

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

In the shop

16

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Convenience store & off licence.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Temporary extension of hours. The conditions attached to the premises licence shall apply throughout the hours of the
TEN.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

O member of the club
e provision of regulated entertainmen ee also quidance on completing the form,
Th isi f lated entertai t (S | id leting the f
note 7).
[T] The provision of late night refreshment

working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 8).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date 26 / 10 / 5024 The maximum pgriod for using premi.ses for
licensable activities under the authority of a

dd i yyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date 27 / 10 / 5024
dd mm yyyy

17

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 10)

00.01 to 02.00 26/10/24 + 00.01 to 02.00
27/10/24

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises
during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people

intend to carry on licensable |20 cannot exceed 499.
activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

(" On the premises only
(¢ Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

None

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

. (¢ Yes C No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority BHCC

icence number —

Date of issue / /
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details

18

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same (¢ Yes C No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of 1
temporary event notices
(including the number of late
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes (¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also quidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C  Yes (¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes (& No

19

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

" Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ® No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

Itis a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

* | understand that it is an offence:

. (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

. (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Fullname —

* Capacity Authoised Licensing Consultant
* Date 06 | /|10] /| 2024
dd mm yyyy

20

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/brighton-and-hove/apply-1 to upload this
file and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |GT/Thingslicious/2/24

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 92 Next>

21

© Crown copyright




22



Brighton and Hove
Temporary Event Notice

Brighton & Hove | Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
ehllicensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Telephone: 01273 294429

City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

GT/Thingslicious/3/24

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(@ Yes C No
Applicant Details
* First name Amira

* Family name
* E-mail
Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Makram

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Registration number

Business name

(¢ Yes C No

06564190

Thingslicious Ltd

VAT number -

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Crown copyright

23



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the -

business Director

Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name 83

Street Preston Street
District

City or town Brighton

County or administrative area [East Sussex

Postcode BN1 2HG

Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered " Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?

Business name GT Licensing Consultants

VAT number -

Legal status Sole Trader

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Crown copyright

24




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Consultant
Home country United Kingdom
Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street Codenham Green
District

City or town Basildon

County or administrative area [Essex

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcode SS16 5DT
Country United Kingdom
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

 Yes (¢ No

W/ m]/ -

* Your date of birth

National Insurance number !

Place of birth

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

" Yes (¢ No

Building number or name GT Licensing Consultants

Street 55 Codenham Green
District
City or town Basildon

County or administrative area |Essex

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are an
individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

25

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

" Yes (¢ No

E-mail

I

Telephone number

=

Other telephone number

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary

activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

C No

(¢ Yes C No

* Building number orname (83

* Street Preston Street
District
* City or town Brighton

County or administrative area [East Sussex

BN1 2HG

* Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(" Neither (¢ Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number 1455/3/2008/01447/LAPREV

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

In the shop

26

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also gquidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Convenience store & off licence.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Temporary extension of hours. The conditions attached to the premises licence shall apply throughout the hours of the
TEN.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

]

[[] The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

[T] The provision of late night refreshment

working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 8).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date 02 / 1 / 2024 The maximum pgriod for using premi.ses for
licensable activities under the authority of a

dd mm vy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date 03 / 11 / 5024
dd mm yyyy

27

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 10)

00.01 to 02.00 02/11/24 + 00.01 to 02.00
03/11/24

State the maximum number

of people at any one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable |20 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

(" On the premises only
(¢ Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

None

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

. (¢ Yes C No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority -

icence number E—

Date of issue / /
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details

28

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same (¢ Yes C No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of 5
temporary event notices
(including the number of late
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes (¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also quidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C  Yes (¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes (¢ No

29

© Crown copyright




Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C  Yes ® No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ® No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

Itis a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

* | understand that it is an offence:

, (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

. (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name I

* Capacity Authorised Licensing Consultant
* Date 06 | /|10] /| 2024
dd mm yyyy

30

© Crown copyright



Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/brighton-and-hove/apply-1 to upload this
file and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |GT/Thingslicious/3/24

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next>

31

© Crown copyright




32



Sussex Police

Serving Sussex
www.sussex.police.uk

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit

Police Station
John Street
Brighton

BN2 OLA

CH VALID PCD, PPN, & PS _

7t October 2024

The Licensing Technical Support Officers
Environmental Health, Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House, Bartholomew Square
Brighton, East Sussex

BN1 1JP

RE: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (TEN) FOR THINGSLICIOUS, 83 PRESTON STREET,BRIGHTON, EAST
SUSSEX,BN1 2HG FOR THE 12™ TO 13™ OCTOBER 2024; 26™ T0 27™ OCTOBER 2024, AND 2"° TQ 3P

NOVEMBER 2024 under the licensing Act 2003.

NOTICE OF OBJECTION under Section 104 (2) of the Licensing Act 2003

To whom it may concern,

Notice of objection is hereby given on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex for the above Temporary
Event Notices (TENs) on the grounds of the licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public
nuisance and public safety not being promoted.

The TEN seeks to licence the following from 12t October to 13t October 2024:

The sale by retail of alcohol ‘OFF’ the premises:  00:01 — 02:00

The TEN seeks to licence the following from 26™ October to 27t October 2024:

The sale by retail of alcohol ‘OFF’ the premises:  00:01 — 02:00

The TEN seeks to licence the following from 2™ November to 3 November 2024:

T, il of alcohol ‘OFF’ the premises:  00:01 — 02:00

Sussex Police Headquarters Telephone: 101 | 01273 404535
Malling House, Church Lane, Lewes, E. Sussex, BN7 2DZ

Email: brighton.licensing@sussex.police.uk
33



The event on the TEN is described as applying to extend alcohol sales; something which is confirmed by
communication with the applicant’s licensing consultant.

The premises has permission under the premises licence to sell alcohol until Midnight.

Sussex Police statistics show Preston Street to be an area of concern. This Street is already under scrutiny as it
is apart of the Brighton and Hove Statement of Licensing Policy Cumulative Impact Zone, and further to this,
within the Policy under Paragraph 3.7 —it states “Applications for TENs at existing licensing premises will not
be encouraged where the proposal is simply to extend the existing hours of operation.”

The Sussex Police statistics show that in the last 12 months, within a 0.1 mile radius of this premises there
have been 287 crimes, of 68 relate to Violent crimes.

28 of these crimes have occurred between the hours of Midnight to 02:00 and Of the 68 Violent crimes that
occurred, they range from the beach to the top of Preston Street.

By allowing alcohol sales in this area for a further 2 hours until 02:00, this will allow persons to purchase
alcohol and potentially consume on the beach where in 2023 we saw an increase in Sexual Assaults.

The night-time economy within Brighton & Hove can at times be challenging for all the emergency services.
Within Brighton & Hove we are unique in that we have a high number of licensed venues all of which are in
very close proximity to each other and Preston Street is full of varying licensed premises from Restaurants, off
licences and late night takeaways.

Due to the risks associated with intoxication, the city has several initiatives that support Police and other
emergency services in safeguarding the public. These include Beach Patrol and Safe Space. Over the last 12
months, alongside the Council, Police have jointly assisted in funding Night Safety Marshalls who are SIA
registered security staff with numerous training under their belts to be able to deal with the challenges they
might come across patrolling on foot within the night-time economy at the weekends between 8pm and 4am
with the focus on vulnerability. Many of these organisations and persons involved with them are volunteers
and operate in their spare time. The fact these safeguarding services are needed and exist goes a long way to
prove the negative impact alcohol has within the night-time economy.

With high numbers of persons descending on the city especially at the weekends Sussex Police operate a
standalone night-time operation each weekend and at other various peak times throughout the year. This
involves dedicated Police resources patrolling the main night-time economy area to free up our night duty
officers so they can manage the rest of the city and the demands it has on our service. Having a visible police
presence in the area goes some way to assist in reducing criminal incidents occurring, but unfortunately does
not stop them in their entirety. Most incidents dealt with have an element of alcohol and drugs linked to
them. This is a mix of persons becoming drunk and disorderly, violent and a high number of incidents involve
persons who have become a victim of crime such as sexual assaults and robberies due to their own
vulnerability after consuming alcohol. Staff at venues and emergency services are also far too often at the end
of a drunk person’s aggression.

Therefore, the Chief Officer of Police contends that permitting this location to be used in accordance with the
notice is likely to undermine the licensing objectives as listed above. For these reasons, we ask that a Counter
Notice is issued by the Licensing Authority Committee.

34



| confirm that a copy of this objection letter has been sent by email to the applicant and every other ‘relevant
person’.

Yours faithfully,

Insp Dan Eagle
Brighton & Hove Licensing & Operations
Sussex Police

Please address all future correspondence to Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit, First Floor, Police Station, John
Street, Brighton, BN2 OLA.

35



36






38



i

bleBl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Appendix D
Schedule 12
Part A Regulation 33,34

Premises Licence
Brighton and Hove City Council

Premises Licence Number 1445/3/2008/01447/LAPREV

Part1-Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

Thingslicious

83 Preston Street
Brighton

East Sussex
BN12HG

Telephone number 01273 723953

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Every Day: 08:00 - 00:00 Off the premises

The opening hours of the premises: N/A

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies
Alcoholis supplied for consumption off the Premises.

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page10f8

39



i

bleBl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Thingslicious Ltd
83 Preston Street
Brighton
Brighton & Hove
BN12HG

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number: 06564190

Name, address and telephone number of designhated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Amira Makram
REDACTED

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

REDACTED

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page2o0f8

40



i

bleBl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Annex1- Mandatory conditions

S19; mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisorinrespect of the
premises, or

b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted inrespect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisorin relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible personto be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and either—

(a) aholographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1.

Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcoholis sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph1—
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979:

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page 30f8

41



i

bleBl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)
where—

(i) Pis the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which thereisin
force apremises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcoholunder such alicence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force aclub premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premisesin a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page 40f 8

42



i

bleBl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as aresult of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

S 21; mandatory condition: door supervision

1. Whereapremiseslicenceincludes a condition that at specified times one or moreindividuals
must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

a) Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001: or

b) Beentitledto carry outthat activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.
2. Butnothingin subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

a) In respect of premises within paragraph 8 (3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films): or

b) Inrespectof premisesinrelation to:
I.  Anyoccasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under atemporary
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence) or

Il.  anyoccasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act).

3. Forthe purposes of this section:
a) “Security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies,
and which is licensable conduct for purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act)

and

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page 50of8

43



i

bleBl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as
it appliesinrelation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Embedded Restrictions- Removed during variation of licence ref: 2008/01447/LAPREV.
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

1. CCTV will comply with current Sussex Police Standards.

2. Arecognised mobile support service will be employed 24 hours a day.

3. The premises will join the ‘Nightsafe’ or a similar scheme and make use of an approved radio
system.

4. Atanytime, following consultation with Sussex Police because of any particular event

occurring, if it is considered appropriate then a Door Supervisor would also be employed to
assistin monitoring entry to the premises.
Public Safety: None

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

5. Notices will be displayed asking customersto respect the neighbourhood and to leave
quietly as well as not to drink on the streets.

6. Refusals of service will be entered in the Refusals Register.
The Protection of Children from Harm:

7. The premises will operate a challenge 21 policy.
8. Refusals of age-related products will be entered into a refusals register.

9. Children will not be allowed in the shop unless accompanied by aresponsible adult between
the hours of 23.00 and 06.00.

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page 6 of 8

44



i

bleBl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority on the
7th October 2008

(1) Thatthe change in layout of the premises be agreed, and also the variation to remove the
embedded conditions (subject to below)

(2) That the hours for the sale of alcohol be amended to 08.00 - 00.00 hours.

(3) That the conditions set out in the operating schedule be incorporatedinthe licence as
amended by the hours of sale of alcohol.

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page 7 of 8

45



ch
Brighton & Hove
City Council

Annex 4 -Plans

1445/3/2008/01447/LAPREV

- Premises boundary - ground floor
-— Escape route

FE sign Fire exit sign (over door)
FA Fire alarm with break glass panel (wall mounted)
EL Emergency Lighting (ceiling mounted)

EL-M  Emergency Lighting - maintai (ceiling d|

Smoke detector

Fire extinguisher - Carbon Dioxide

s

Fire extinguisher - Water

FE sign
& EL-M
2 ‘Red Bull s
= greeting 3
card e &
stand
5
8
S
&
€
& g
2

spirits

magazine
—
island unit
w
Q
.

shelving

freezer
——
M
beer
ﬁ

ne + beer STAFF WC

OUTSIDE YARD

SALES FLOOR
42.43 sq m (456.76 sq ft)

ALCOHOL DISPLAY - shown in
3.09 sq m (33.3 sq ft)

STORAGE AREA
7.17sq m (77.24 sq ft)

Ground floor layout
18-06-08 scale 1:50

83 Preston Street, Brighton Fire risk assesment of unit to be undertaken

License Issued: 01.09.2023 Page 8 of 8

46



	Agenda
	4 Thingslicious TEN's Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003 Functions)
	Appendix A - TEN - 26th to 27th October 2024
	Appendix A - TEN - 2nd to 3rd November 2024
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D




